HOUSE COMMITTEE ON COMMERCE SUBCOMMITTEE ON TRADE AND ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT April 6, 1995 Hearing Room H170 2:00 p.m. Tape 40 MEMBERS PRESENT. Rep. Chuck Carpenter, Chair Rep. Gail Shibley, Vice-Chair Rep. Cynthia Wooten MEMBERS EXCUSED: Rep. Michael Fahey STAFF PRESENT: Joseph Cortright, Executive Officer Jeri Chase, Office Manager Bobby Sullinger, Committee Assistant WITNESSES: Richard Schulberg, Oregon Economic Development Department Ted Hughes, Oregon Association of Nurserymen MEASURES HEARD: HB 3078 -- Requires Economic Development Department to adopt plan for reduction of state involvement in international trade -- PH HB 2847 -- Allocates lottery funds to Department of Agriculture for construction of Oregon Garden -- PH These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this session. Only text enclosed in quotation marks report a speaker's exact words. For complete contents of the proceedings, please refer to the tapes. TAPE 40, SIDE A CHAIR CARPENTER: Brings the subcommittee to order at 2:10 p.m. 001 HB 3078 -- Requires Economic Development Department to adopt plan for involvement in international trade activities -- Public reduction of state Hearing 003 CHAIR CARPENTER: Opens PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3078. 004 CORTRIGHT: Overviews Staff Measure Summary for HB 3078 [EXHIBIT A]. 011 CORTRIGHT: Overviews Proposed Amendments to HB 3078-1 [EXHIBIT B]. 019 RICK SCHULBERG: Presents written testimony relating to HB 3078 [EXHIBIT C1. 056 SCHULBERG: Continues to present [EXHIBIT C] (International Market Development). 075 SCHULBERG: Continues to present [EXHIBIT C] (Advisory Committee Approach). 087 CHAIR CARPENTER: Comments on the rational for HB 3078-1 amendments. SCHULBERG: Responds to committee discussion relating to Economic 104 Development Commission's recommendations. CHAIR CARPENTER: Have you had an opportunity to review HB 3078-1 140 amendments? 142 SCHULBERG: Responds to committee discussion. 196 CHAIR CARPENTER: Closed PUBLIC HEARING on HB 3078. HB 2847 -- Allocates lottery funds to Department of Agriculture for construction of Oregon Garden $\ --$ Public Hearing 197 CHAIR CARPENTER: Opens PUBLIC HEARING on HB 2847. 205 TED HUGHES: Presents testimony in favor of HB 2847. 255 CHAIR CARPENTER: How much of this project did you want the state to fund? 256 HUGHES: I estimate \$1.5 million dollars. CHAIR CARPENTER: What would happen if the state could not fund this 260 project? 261 HUGHES: The project will still move forward. REP. SHIBLEY: What is the estimated time for recapturing revenues that 306 have been invested in this project. 314 HUGHES: Responds to committee discussion.

353 CHAIR CARPENTER: Comments on the availability of state funds.

374 CORTRIGHT: Overviews the reason for an emerge clause relating to HB
390 CHAIR CARPENTER: Closed PUBLIC HEARING on HB 2847.
392 CHAIR CARPENTER: Adjourns committee meeting at 2:37 p.m.
Submitted by

Bobby Sullinger EXHIBIT LOG EXHIBIT A - Staff Measure Summary for HB 3078, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page. EXHIBIT B - Proposed Amendments to HB 3078, Presented by Joseph Cortright, 1 page. EXHIBIT C - Written testimony, Presented by Rick Schulberg, 4 pages.